
SHELBYVILLE PLAN COMMISSION
SUMMARIZED SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

September 28, 2022

Mike Evans called the meeting to order.

Members Present:  Joanne Bowen, Jeremy Ruble, Doug Cassidy, Mike Evans, Scarlet
Tinsley-Price, Wade Lewis, Gary Nolley, Joe Lux

Members Absent:  John Kuntz, Ben Hall, Winnie Soviar

Staff Present: Adam Rude, Allan Henderson

Approval of Minutes:Joanne Bowen motioned to approve the previous meeting’s minutes and
Joe Lux seconded the motion.  Voice vote:  8 - 0

Old Business:  None

New Business: PC 2022-22 MHP Medworks Pharmacy site development plan

Adam Rude read the petition and Crystal Kent, representing the petitioner, discussed the
proposed project.

- Joe Lux had no questions.
- Gary Nolley had no questions.
- Wade Lewis had no questions.
- Scarlet Tinsley-Price had no questions.
- Doug Cassidy asked if the parking shown was needed.  Ms. Kent didn’t have an answer

but offered to look at the drawings and answer later.  Mr. Cassidy expressed concern
with the number of parking spaces.

- Jeremy Ruble had no questions, but Adam Rude said that a sidewalk needed to be
provided from the front door out to the public sidewalk on Intelliplex Drive.  The logical
location would be on the west side of the drives.  Discussion between Adam and Ms.
Kent ensued regarding the issue of the sidewalk.

- Joanne Bowen asked how many employees would be at this location.  Ms. Kent said
with a full shift, they currently have 8 and think they may have 10 in the new facility.
Further discussion ensued regarding the parking.  Joanne also asked about safety.  Ms.
Kent explained that the drive-thru window is bullet proof glass and the controlled
medication is kept in a safe.

- Mike Evans asked about the delivery vehicles in an effort to understand the proposed
parking.  Discussion followed about parking.

1



- Gary Nolley asked if items other than medication would be offered that would attract
other traffic.  Ms. Kent said it would mostly be limited to medication with over the counter
medications as well.

- Mike Evans verified that the plan commission would get a revised plan to show
connectivity of the sidewalk.

Mr. Evans closed board comment and opened it to the public.  There being not public comment,
he closed it and reopened it to the board.

- Wade Lewis asked where the sidewalk would connect to the front and if it would go
across into the parking area.  Discussion ensued about sidewalks and parking areas and
traffic patterns.

- Joe Lux asked a question about the site development plan.  Adam discussed it.

Mr. Evans called for a motion on PC 2022-22 reminding board members about the stipulation for
sidewalk connection.  Wade Lewis motioned to approve the site development plan as presented
with conditions pursuant to the planning staff’s report and Findings of Fact, additional condition
of sidewalk connectivity.  Joanne Bowen seconded the motion.  Ballot vote:  Scarlett
Tinsley-Price - yes, Wade Lewis - yes, Joe Lux - yes, Gary Nolley - yes, Joanne Bowen - yes,
Jeremy Ruble - yes, Doug Cassidy - yes, Mike Evans - yes.  Vote passes 8 - 0.

PC 2022-23 C.G. Theobald 2701 S. Miller Street Annexation

Adam Rude read the petition and Eric Glasco, petitioner’s representative discussed the request,
keeping the R1 zoning classification.

- Joanne Bowen had no questions.
- Jeremy Ruble had no questions.
- Doug Cassidy had no questions.
- Scarlet Tinsley-Price had no questions.
- Joe Lux had no questions,
- Gary Nolley had no questions.
- Wade Lewis had no questions.
- Mike Evans asked if the property would remain on well water and Mr. Glasco said the

home is not very old so it may already be on city water.

Mr. Evans closed board comment and opened it to the public.  There being no public comment,
he closed public comment and reopened it to the board.

With no board comment, Mr. Evans called for a motion.  Joanne Bowen motioned to forward a
favorable recommendation of an R1 zoning classification to the City Council pursuant to the
planning staff’s report and Findings of Fact.  Gary Nolley seconded the motion.  Ballot vote:
Joanne Bowen - yes, Jeremy Ruble - yes, Doug Cassidy - yes, Scarlet Tinsley-Price - yes,
Wade Lewis - yes, Joe Lux - yes, Gary Nolley - yes, Mike Evans - yes.  Vote passes 8 - 0.

2



Miscellaneous:

Discussion:  Adam Rude relayed updates on the zoning code revisions.
- Mike Evans asked about the difference between “The Plant” and “The Mill” project’s

name change.  He also said that when they came before the Plan Commission, they said
the apartments would be market rate, but the paper didn’t say that.  Adam Rude
described tax credits for the project and how they affect the market rate for this project.
It’s more on the construction end, rather than what residents will pay.  Discussion
ensued regarding rental rates.

- Gary Nolley asked about the extra territorial jurisdictions.  Adam said he’d like to get one
or two more through this year.

- Mike Evans said he’d at least like to see the areas that are technically county, but within
the area of the city itself done this year.  More discussion followed about the “islands”.

Adjournment: Gary Nolley motioned to adjourn and Doug Cassidy seconded.

Meeting adjourned

3


